

your ref: N90/00631/Pt5
our ref: ER 897



Director
Development and Infrastructure
Department of Urban Affairs and Planning
Box 3927 GPO
SYDNEY 2001

15 December, 1998

ATTENTION: Mr Geoff Noonan

Dear Mr Noonan,

APPLICATION TO MODIFY DEVELOPMENT CONSENT
- CAMBERWELL COAL PTY LTD

I refer to your correspondence dated 4th December 1998 in relation to the above.

The Department of Land and Water Conservation (DLWC) has no objections to the proposed modification.

Should you require further information, please contact Tony Voller at the Muswellbrook office of the Department on (02) 6542 1203.

Yours faithfully

Tony Voller

T Voller
for Manager
Resource Assessment Planning
HUNTER REGION.